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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE 

This one story, rubblestone dwelling is in lamentable condition. Ori­
ginally a carriage house, this building has been expanded and now includes 
a b3rn "llld totals eight bays in length. This structure faces east toward 
Old Joppa Road. 

Stone used in this dwelling is of fine quality and is fairly evenly 
coursed. The slate roof is gable front and has very wide eaves. The prin­
cipal entrance is in the center of the eastern facade. The deep set d~or 
is of vertical beaded board. A three light transom is overhead. The door 
is flanked by two windows, originally six lights over six and now six lights 
over one. These windows have granite lintels. The attic elevation of this 
facade has two six light over six windows as well. These also have granite 
lintels. The ends of roughly hewn logs, diagonally :;..c·cated from these win­
dows, are visible on this facade. At the roof's peak is a date stone setting 
but that datestone has been removed by vandals. I~on braces are visible on 
this facade. A wide brick chimney is located on this inside end. 

Scalloped eaves trim the roof line on the north facade. Openings on 
the north facade include a door at the first bay. This door is similar to 
the principal entrance; the transom, however, has been boarded up. Double 
hung wood plank iron strap hinged doors are located in the third bay on both 
the north and south facades. 

Attached to the one story, five bay section of this structure is a two 
story, threE: hay 1 rubble stone barn. '!. large wood plank door is at the cen­
ter on both _:1e north and south facade of this barn. Windows in the barn 
are six lights over six. 
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE 

This structure was once a stage coach stop for those :ravelling from Bel hir 
to Bush. During a Civil War invasion, Major Harry Gilmor led his confederate 
troops through Maryland and Pennsylvania, tearing up railroad tracks and destroying 
bridges along their way. On July 10, 1864 he crossed the Little Gunpowder and 
entered Harford CoU.nty with twenty-eight men. They then camped in this stagecoach 
building at the junction of Mountain and Old Joppa Roads for over nig.J.it on their way 
to burn the Pennsylvania Railroad Bridge across the Gunpowder River, where he cap­
tured General W.B. Franklin. A State Roads Commission historic marker point this 
out to passersby. 

The architecture of this building is unique, providing living quarters, black­
smith facilities, carriage storage and a barn for the house 
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II!JGEOGRAPHICALDATA 
ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY .707 acres 

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION 

This property is bounded by Old Joppa Road on the east and 
Mountain Road on the north. 
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The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created 
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the 
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA, 
1974 Supplement. 

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information 
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe­
ment of individual property rights. 
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1. 

TITLE SEARCH 
HA - 424 

Edwin Bond 
"Bond's .3hops" 
1700 Old Joppa Road 
Joppa,-Maryland 21085 

GCB 298/495 Grantor: Melvin G. and Lillian C. Quick 
Grantee: Edwin and Marie c. Bond 
Acreage: All that lot or parcel of land ••• at Stockton ••• 

beginning at pipe set on west side of road leading 
from Stockton to Wilna ••• stone dwelling on the 
property now being conveyed ••• containing .707 acres. 

Edwin and Marie c. Bond purchased much land in the Fallston area but the above mentioned 
property on which a stone dwelling stood was the piece traced. Mr. and Mrs. Bond also 
purchased much of the surrounding property. 

DGW 216/36 3 8/28/30 Grantor: Albert s. and Bessie Magness 
Grantee: Melvin G. and Lillian E. Quick 
Acreage: "lot of land known as the Stockton or Bells Shops 

property containing 13 acres, 24 square perches." 

JAR 164/454 6/9/19 Grantor: Edwin H. w. Harlan, trustee, estate of William o. Davis 
Grantee: Albert s. and Bessie Magness 
Acreage: 13 acres, 24 sq. perches 

WSF 113/209 7/25/04 Grantor: Isaac s. Sanner 
Grantee: William O. Davis 

WSF 

WSF 

a. 

b. 

a. 

Acreage: 2 parcels of land: Parcel #1 - 10 acres with improve­
ments known as "Stockton." Parcel #2 - 3 acres, 24 
sq. perches, unimproved lot. 

83/408 3/9/1895 Gran tor: Martin Wagner Co. 
Isaac s. Sanner 
10 acres 

Grantee: 
Acreage: 

Bo/144 2/24/1894 Grantor: Ann c. Scarff and others 
Grantee: Martin Wagner 

WHD 

AW 

WHD 

ALJ 

HDG 

Acreage: 2 parcels of land described in the following 2 deeds. 

15/425 2/6/1865 

33/183 4/7/1876 

15/147 12/2/1863 

5/173 6/5/1854 

3/109 5/18/1853 

33/130 4/2/1847 

Grant or: 
Grantee: 
Acreage: 
Grant or: 
Grantee: 

J. Alexander Shriver 
William Scarff 
1.5 acres "william's Delight" 
Jacob Kirk 
William Scarff 

Acreage: 7.5 acres "William's Delight" 

Grantor: Jesse Tyson and others, heirs of Norris Estate 
Grantee: John Alexander Shriver 
Acreage: 

Gran tor: 
Grantee: 
Gran tor: 
Grantee: 
Gran tor: 

" ••• also part of a tract ••• William's Delight 
containing 11 acres, 3roods, 18 perches ••• " 
John Jewitt, Jr. 
Lloyd Norris 
George M. Gill, Trustee, Whitely Estate 
John Jewitt, Jr. 
Isaac and Harriet Reynolds; John K. and Mary H. 
8arrington 

Grantee: Anthony Whitely 
(at this point it becomes very unclear as to from whom the Reynolds and the Carringtons 
received this property but it was probably the following deed.). 



2~ 

TITLE SEARCH 
HA - 424 
Continued 

@G 32/195 7/5/1846 Gran tor: 
Grantee: 

Freeborn and Eliza Garrettson 
John K. Carrington 

b. ALJ 27/261 5/25/1872 Grantor: John Bradley and others 
Grantee: Jacob Kirk 
Acreage: 115 acres William's Delight and Ranger's Range 

ALJ 22/461 6/17/1869 Grantor: John Alexander Shriver 
Grantee: John and Dennis Bradley 
Acreage: 115 acres William's Delight and Ranger's Range 

The above mentioned property is the same land conveyed by Jesse Tyson and others 
to John Alexander Shriver listed under 1.a. 

WSF 91/244 5/15/1897 Grantor: William Sanner and wife 
Grantee: Isaac s. Sanner 
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